

MICHAEL BOLAND

UX/UI DESIGN | WEB DESIGN

PROFILE

I'm an Experience Designer and Researcher with honed skillsets in UX/UI, product/service design, front-end web development, and I/O psychology.

I can also lead and manage the product and project processes. As a consultant, I have worked with many groups, startups, and various corporations.

CONTACT



/in/michaelbolandco



info@michaelboland.co



https://michaelboland.co

SKILLS

HTML & CSS



Javascript



Photoshop



InDesign



SketchApp



Research



EXPERIENCE

Swisscontact | Entrepreneur in Residence

AUG 2017 - JAN 2018 (6 MOS)

Market/user research, design thinking, iterative prototyping, program design, blockchain tech.

The New Digital School | Learning Designer

MAR 2017 - AUG 2017 (6 MOS)

Methodology development and research, curriculum design, testing and observations.

Brighton Blockchain Network | Digital Designer

AUG 2016 - SEP 2017 (1 YR, 2 MOS)

UX/UI, front-end web dev, product design, project management, and brand identities.

EDUCATION

University of Brighton

AUG 2016 - SEP 2017

MA Applied Psychology & Technology Studies

University of Michigan

AUG 2016 - MAY 2017

MicroMasters User Experience (UX) Research & Design

Udemy Academy

DEC 2016 - APR 2017

Full-Stack Node.js Web Developer Bootcamp